

**Westfield Community Council**  
**Chairperson; Allan Devlin**  
**Secretary; Rose Cadden**  
**21 Woodhead Court, Westfield. G68 9DB**  
**Telephone; 01236 610849**  
**Email; rosecaddwestfieldcc@blueyonder.co.uk**  
**Minutes of Westfield Community Council Held on Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> June**  
**07 in Westfield Community Centre at 7.30pm**

---

**Sederunt**

-----  
**A.Devlin (Chair) I.Miller (V/Chair) B.Lees (Tres) R.Cadden (Sec) B.Blyth**  
**W.Archer Cons. M.Thomson & D.Little Councillors B.Chadh &**  
**A.O'Brian**

**Apologies**

-----  
**J.Green**

**Minutes**

-----  
**Prop. B.Lees. Sec. B.Blyth**

|   |        |    |       |      |
|---|--------|----|-------|------|
| NORTH LANARKSHIRE COUNCIL<br>CORPORATE SERVICES |        |    |       |      |
| 25 SEP 2007                                     |        |    |       |      |
| Central   | Design | HR | Legal | Prop |

CLM

**Matters Arising**

- 
- 1/ **Broadwood Loch. Still waiting info on path going right round loch**
  - 2/ **A80. Still ongoing**
  - 3/ **Speeding Traffic Westfield Dr. Councillor Chadha still trying to get something done regarding this also waiting our community police being trained on speed guns.**

**Correspondence**

-----  
**A.O.C.B.**

- 
- 1/ **CCTV. On Going**
  - 2/ **St.Maurices School; Lunchtime Litter School still doing what it can what about a warden Councillor Chadha will find out about this**
  - 3/ **Police Report; Youths charged with vandalism & drinking also some gang fighting between Westfield & Eastfield youths but is happening**

*in Eastfield Area not Westfield.*

- 4/ Residents Concerns; Mr. Duffy H.O. met with A.Devlin & B.Lees the letter received did not cover half the problems discussed.*
- 5/ Wheely Bins; Mr.Burns still to contact W.Archer he will try to get Some info for us.*
- 6/ Scottish Gas Network; Planning agreed work to start a.s.a.p.*
- 7/ Car Parking ; New Centre short of spaces & not adequate parking for disabled also not clear how they get to existing centre.*
- 8/ Youth Club; Concerned members & parents asked us to try and help keep youth club open Concillor Chadha will look into this.*
- 9 /Drain; The drain at bothy on Westfield Dr. beside car park ( St.Frances Sch.) flooding area Councillor Chadha to look into this*
- 10/Car Parking Charges; Cumbernauld Forum & Ass.of Cumbernauld Community Councils all to state objections to amount of free time shoppers have, we are trying to encourage people to use centre but with fines of £60. if you shop for more than 4hrs. we will discourage people*
- 11/ Cumbernauld Community Forum; Chairman T.Reilly is stepping down.*

***Tres.Report***

---

---

|                            |                      |
|----------------------------|----------------------|
| <b><i>Bank Balance</i></b> | <b><i>£11.18</i></b> |
| <b><i>Petty Cash</i></b>   | <b><i>£5.52</i></b>  |

***Date and time of next meeting 12<sup>th</sup> Sept.07 at 7.30pm in Westfield Community Centre this will be our A.G.M.***